
 

 Council Meeting Agenda – November 1, 2022              1 
 

 
 
 
 

        
 

CITY OF EVART 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 

Tuesday November 1, 2022 @ 7:30PM 
 

The Regular Council Meeting will be held in the Community Room at the Depot located 
at 200 S. Main St. Evart, MI 49631  

  
Before each regular council meeting there will be a standing pre-council work session from 

7:00PM to 7:30PM. 
1. Call to Order: 7:30PM 

 
2. Pledge of Allegiance  

 
3. Roll Call  

 
4. PUBLIC HEARING: VARIANCE REQUEST FOR 101 S. MAIN ST.  

 
5. Call Public Hearing to Order 

 
6. Request from Public Comments – limited to 3-4 minutes per individual  

 
7. Close Public Hearing  

 
8. Open Regular Council Meeting  

 
9. Citizens’ Comments – limited to 3-4 minutes per individual  

   
10. Approval of Agenda 

 
11. Consent Agenda 

The purpose of the Consent Agenda is to expedite business by grouping non-controversial items together to be 
dealt with by one Board motion without discussion. Any person, whether Board Member, staff or public may ask 
that item be removed from the Consent Agenda to be placed elsewhere on the regular agenda for discussion. All 
such requests will be granted.  
 
A. Regular Council Minutes – October 25, 2022 
B. Vendor’s List $24,090.72 

 
12. Unfinished Business  

C. Unifirst Agreement  
  
 

City Council 
Mayor: Chris Emerick 
Mayor Pro-Tem: Sandy Szeliga 
Council: Dan Elliott 
Sean Duffy 
Matt Hildebrand 
City Clerk: Kathy Fiebig 
City Manager: Pepper Lockhart 

City of Evart 
200 S. Main St.  
Evart, MI 49631 
(231) 734-2181 
 
 
 
 
 

www.evart.org 

http://www.evart.org/


 

 Council Meeting Agenda – November 1, 2022              2 
 

13. New Business 
D. Variance Request for 101 S. Main St. – no attachment  
E. Request to approve Disposal of Assets  

       
14. Department/Informational Reports (No Action Needed) 

F.  Accounts Payable Report (10/26/2022 – 11/1/2022)  
G.  Payroll Reports (10/26/2022 – 1/1/2022)  
 

15. City Attorney Report/Comment  
 

16.  City Clerk Report/Comment  
 

17.  Finance Director Report/Comment 
 

18.  Department of Public Works Report/Comment 
 

19.  Police Department Report/Comment  
 

20.  Downtown Development Authority Report/Comment 
 

21. Fire Department Report/Comment 
           H.  Fire Board Minutes – October 15, 2022  

 
22. City Manager Report/Comment   

 
23.  Citizens’ Comments – limited to 3-4 minutes per individual  

 
24.  Adjournment  

 
 
 
 
 
  



1 
 

City of Evart Council Minutes 10.25.2022 
 

CITY OF EVART 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
OCTOBER 25, 2022 @ 7:30PM 

Community Room at the Depot, 200 S. Main Street 
 
 

 
Mayor Chris Emerick called the meeting to order at 7:30pm, then led the assembly in the Pledge 
of Allegiance. 
 
Present (via roll call): Sean Duffy, Dan Elliott, Chris Emerick, Matt Hildebrand, Sandra Szeliga 
 
Present (staff): City Manager Pepper Lockhart, Finance Director/Treasurer Jennie Duncan, 
Director of Public Works (DPW) Don Duncan, Downtown Development Authority (DDA) Director 
Todd Bruggema, Chief of Police John Beam Jr., City Attorney James White, City Clerk Kathy 
Fiebig 
 
Guests: Vanessa Jones, Jim Schwab 
 
Citizens’ Comments:   
Jim Schwab: Since there are more pilots requesting the use of the airport courtesy vehicle, 
please consider buying a smaller vehicle for their use which would free up the current vehicle for 
the DPW Director’s continued use.  Reminder: the Meet the Candidate night for council and 
school board candidates is tomorrow. 
 
Approval of Agenda 
Motion by Mayor Emerick to approve the agenda with the addition of two items: an appointment 
to the Housing Commission and a proposed contract with Unifirst.  Support by Mr. Hildebrand.    
Motion passed with all in favor. 
 
Approval of Consent Agenda 
A.  Regular Council Minutes - October 11, 2022 
B.  Vendor’s List $77,217.89 
Motion by Mayor Emerick to approve the consent agenda as presented.  Support by Ms. 
Szeliga. Motion passed with all in favor. 
 
Unfinished Business 
C.  Water Ordinance – Discussion of Meeting Dates 
A meeting with all local landlords has been scheduled for November 1 at 10am at the Depot.  
Staff is trying to explain the issues via telephone to those landlords that will not be able to 
attend.   
 
New Business 
D.  Motion to Amend Approved Minutes of May 16, 2022 
Ms. Duncan noted an error in the minutes of May 16, 2022.  Motion by Mayor Emerick to correct 
the minutes of May 16, 2022 to reflect the correct price for new fire hydrants.  Support by Mr. 
Hildebrand.  Motion passed with all in favor. 
E.  Cemetery Board – Request to purchase gate and temporary fence 
On behalf of the Cemetery Commission, Ms. Duncan requested approval for a temporary fence 
behind the cold storage building that would run from east to west.  People have been cutting 
through this field and dropping off brush and trash.  They also requested a gate on the road just 



2 
 

City of Evart Council Minutes 10.25.2022 
 

east of the cold storage that leads into this area, and suggested that the fourth entrance, on the 
east end of the property, be improved and used for access for brush disposal.  Motion by Ms. 
Szeliga to approve the installation of temporary fencing and a gate behind the cold storage 
building, and approval for DPW to improve the entrance road at the east end; funding will come 
from the general fund.  Support by Mr. Duffy.  Motion passed with all in favor. 
F.  Appoint Don Duncan as Airport Manager – Resolution 2022-14 
Motion by Mr. Hildebrand to approve Resolution 2022-14, appointing DPW Director Don Duncan 
as airport manager.  Support by Ms. Szeliga.  Motion passed with a roll call vote: Elliott, 
Emerick, Hildebrand, Szeliga, Duffy in favor; none were opposed and none were absent.  
G.  Request Purchase of Truck 
Mr. Duncan noted that the courtesy vehicle is requiring significant work to remain road worthy 
and that pilots are using it more frequently now. At the last regular meeting, council had 
approved the purchase of a new truck for the DPW Director, freeing up the courtesy vehicle, but 
staff has been unable to locate one for the amount approved.  Motion by Mr. Hildebrand to 
approve the purchase of a new truck within the next three months for up to $50,000.  Support by 
Mr. Elliott.  Motion passed with all in favor. 
H.  Request Approval of Playground Equipment Donation 
The Middle School has asked DPW to assist with the removal of several items of playground 
equipment and has offered it to the city at no cost.  Mr. Duncan would like to place the 
equipment on the city owned lots on Fair Street.  Motion by Mayor Emerick to approve the 
acceptance of the Middle School playground equipment that will then be installed on city owned 
property on Fair Street.  Support by Mr. Hildebrand.  Motion passed with all in favor. 
H1.  Unifirst Agreement 
Ms. Duncan recently reviewed the contract between the city and Mauer’s Textile Rental (rugs 
and DPW clothing/rags) and discovered that the city has been paying for several services that 
haven’t been used.  Our rate was considerably higher than other companies, as well.  She 
suggested that the city terminate the contract with Maurer’s and move forward with Unifirst.  She 
presented a five-year contract.  Mr. Duffy and Mr. Hildebrand requested that she ask for a 
shorter term on the contract, and she will do so.  No action taken. 
H2.  Appointment of Patrick Tiedt to the Housing Commission 
Motion by Mr. Hildebrand to appoint Patrick Tiedt to fill the remainder of Tammy Dellar’s term to 
the Evart Housing Commission, which expires in 2024.  Support by Mr. Elliott.  Szeliga voted no; 
Duffy, Elliott, Emerick and Hildebrand voted yes.  Motion passed. 
 
Department/Informational Reports 
I.  Accounts Payable Report (10/12/2022 – 10/25/2022) 
J.  Payroll Reports (10/12/2022 – 10/25/2022) 
 
City Attorney Report/Comment 
Mr. White noted that he submitted a written report for September and went over all items on that 
report briefly. 
City Clerk Report/Comment 
Ms. Fiebig continues to focus on the November 8 election. 
City Manager Report/Comment 
Ms. Lockhart stated that SLC is scheduled to be in town to install more of the new commercial 
water meters.  DPW will be installing “children at play” signs at the Housing Commission. The 
city received a refund from our insurance company for the McClellan building, as we had a 
second policy on that property. She has not put out an RFP for engineering services as she is 
still researching grant opportunities for W. Jefferson and N. River Street.  Reed City recently 
received a grant for replacing lead service lines and she will research that, as well.  The 
Housing Commission is very close to having their 501 (c)(3) status. 



3 
 

City of Evart Council Minutes 10.25.2022 
 

Finance Director Report/Comment 
Ms. Duncan met with Reed City’s Treasurer and received assistance with some of the regular 
reports that must be filed with the state. The city has made some errors on these in the past and 
Ms. Duncan is trying to get everything corrected.  She’s been working with the auditors and 
working with Mr. White on the water ordinance. She’s trying to find better rates for employee 
health insurance, but our staff is too small to qualify for most discounts. She hopes to have 
quotes at the next regular council meeting. 
Department of Public Works Report/Comment 
K.  Monthly Report – September 2022 
Mr. Duncan gave a presentation on work that has been completed as well as work that has 
been scheduled. 
Police Department Report/Comment 
L.  Monthly Report – September 2022 
Chief Beam presented the data from the new speed radar signs.  He noted that on N. River, 110 
vehicles were in excess of the 35 miles per hour limit.  Jesse Hyden is doing well at the police 
academy and is looking forward to his graduation on December 3.  Chief will make every effort 
to get Mr. Hyden out on the street as quickly as possible. 
Downtown Development Authority Report/Comment 
M.  Meeting Agenda (10/11/2022) with minutes – September 13, 2022 
Mr. Bruggema reported that three businesses have applied for Main Street grants ($25,000). 
Two have advanced. 
Evart Public Library 
N.   Minutes – September 19, 2022 
 
Citizens’ Comments: 
Vanessa Jones reminded council that not all Evart residents use Facebook or other social 
media.  She hopes the city will explore all options when posting notices about board and 
commission vacancies. 
 
Motion by Mayor Emerick to adjourn.  Support by Mr. Duffy. Motion passed with all in favor. The 
meeting was adjourned at 9:05pm.              . 
 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
Kathy Fiebig, City Clerk 
 



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF EVART 1/1Page: 10/27/2022 10:25 AM
User: LISA
DB: City Of Evart

CHECK DATE FROM 10/26/2022 - 11/01/2022

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

Bank 751 VENDOR

3,470.96 CONSUMERS ENERGY00241057(E)75111/01/2022
179.97 CHARTER/SPECTRUM3281058(A)75111/01/2022
40.00 DUNCAN, DON6411059(A)75111/01/2022
72.16 DUNCAN, JENNIFER17391060(A)75111/01/2022
40.00 JARRETT, EDWARD6361061(A)75111/01/2022
40.00 JOHN BEAM JR.14191062(A)75111/01/2022
40.00 MARTIN, DALE13301063(A)75111/01/2022
40.00 MILLER, JEFFREY6391064(A)75111/01/2022
40.00 MUCZYNSKI, PATRICK15011065(A)75111/01/2022
40.00 MULKERNS, CHRISTINE23021066(A)75111/01/2022
40.00 PEPPER LOCKHART10691067(A)75111/01/2022
200.00 SHADES OF GREEN LANDSCAPING4501068(A)75111/01/2022
147.32 TELNET WORLDWIDE23001069(A)75111/01/2022
208.23 TRACE ANALYTICAL LABORATORIES16001070(A)75111/01/2022
22.89 TUPPER, VICTORIA11451071(A)75111/01/2022

1,418.40 VC3, INC.6141072(A)75111/01/2022
2,916.67 WHITE LAW OFFICE02211073(A)75111/01/2022

40.00 ZINGER, ADAM4691074(A)75111/01/2022
537.54 BSN SPORTS, LLCBSNSPORTS3939775111/01/2022
457.60 COREY FUNERAL HOME6573939875111/01/2022

1,315.64 DEERE CREDIT, INC12003939975111/01/2022
146.00 EGLE10283940075111/01/2022

1,081.76 ELLEN'S EQUIPMENT, INC07223940175111/01/2022
671.20 LYDEN OIL COMPANY15443940275111/01/2022

10,035.50 PVS TECHNOLOGIES, INC05973940375111/01/2022
588.13 STANDARD INSURANCE CO.09033940475111/01/2022
260.75 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN11613940575111/01/2022

751 TOTALS:

24,090.72 Total of 27 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
24,090.72 Total of 27 Checks:











AGENDA REPORT 

To:  Honorable Mayor Emerick & Council Members 
From:  Don Duncan, Director of Public Works  
Date:  October 27, 2022 
Re: Request to approve disposal of Assets  

 
For the Agenda of November 1, 2022 
 
Background: Council approved, and we have recently disposed of 3 DPW vehicles.  I would like to 
continue the process of disposing of assets that are listed in our inventory but are obsolete and have no 
book value – to clean up our Book Assets from an auditing standpoint and allow us to have an accurate 
listing of valued assets.  I have included a listing of the assets to be removed/disposed of, if approved.  
 
Issues & Questions Specified:   
 
 
Alternatives:  This would be a continued effort to weed out the assets that we haven’t used in years.   
 
Financial Impact:  The salvage value, if any, would be added to the Equipment Pool Fund 
 
Recommendation:  Approve disposal of these assets. 
 
Attachments:  

1. List of Assets to be removed are highlighted.  
 































CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 1/4Page
:

10/27/2022 10:24 AM
User: LISA
DB: City Of Evart

CHECK DATE FROM 10/26/2022 - 11/01/2022
Banks: 751

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

259.96 265921.000UTILITIESCONSUMERS ENERGY1057(E)*#75111/01/2022

182.26 301921.000UTILITIES

81.12 441921.000UTILITIES

366.11 442921.000UTILITIES

372.33 448921.000UTILITIES

1,261.78 CHECK 751 1057(E) TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

129.98 301850.000COMMUNICATIONSCHARTER/SPECTRUM1058(A)*#75111/01/2022

16.66 442850.000COMMUNICATIONS

146.64 CHECK 751 1058(A) TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

40.00 203850.000COMMUNICATIONSDUNCAN, JENNIFER1060(A)*#75111/01/2022

40.00 301850.000COMMUNICATIONSJOHN BEAM JR.1062(A)75111/01/2022

13.33 265850.000COMMUNICATIONSMULKERNS, CHRISTINE1066(A)*#75111/01/2022

40.00 172850.000COMMUNICATIONSPEPPER LOCKHART1067(A)75111/01/2022

49.10 265850.000COMMUNICATIONSTELNET WORLDWIDE1069(A)*#75111/01/2022

7.63 441860.000TRAVEL EXPENSESTUPPER, VICTORIA1071(A)*#75111/01/2022

37.50 265932.000COMPUTERS/EQUIPMENT/ITVC3, INC.1072(A)*#75111/01/2022

317.10 265932.000COMPUTERS/EQUIPMENT/IT

37.50 301932.000COMPUTERS/EQUIPMENT/IT

317.10 301932.000COMPUTERS/EQUIPMENT/IT

709.20 CHECK 751 1072(A) TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

729.17 210801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICESWHITE LAW OFFICE1073(A)*#75111/01/2022

729.16 301801.301Attorney Fees - Police

1,458.33 CHECK 751 1073(A) TOTAL FOR FUND 101:

537.54 751743.501POP WARNER EXPENSESBSN SPORTS, LLC3939775111/01/2022

205.85 301719.000OTHER FRINGE BENEFITSSTANDARD INSURANCE CO.39404*#75111/01/2022

147.03 850719.000OTHER FRINGE BENEFITS

352.88 CHECK 751 39404 TOTAL FOR FUND 101:



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 2/4Page
:

10/27/2022 10:24 AM
User: LISA
DB: City Of Evart

CHECK DATE FROM 10/26/2022 - 11/01/2022
Banks: 751

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

260.75 301727.000OFFICE SUPPLIESSTAPLES CREDIT PLAN3940575111/01/2022

4,917.18 Total for fund 101 GENERAL FUND

Fund: 202 MAJOR STREET

71.47 460921.000UTILITIESCONSUMERS ENERGY1057(E)*#75111/01/2022

17.64 850719.000OTHER FRINGE BENEFITSSTANDARD INSURANCE CO.39404*#75111/01/2022

89.11 Total for fund 202 MAJOR STREET

Fund: 203 LOCAL STREET

11.76 850719.000OTHER FRINGE BENEFITSSTANDARD INSURANCE CO.39404*#75111/01/2022

11.76 Total for fund 203 LOCAL STREET

Fund: 207 OTHER PARKS/RECREATION FUND

426.51 751921.000UTILITIESCONSUMERS ENERGY1057(E)*#75111/01/2022

426.51 Total for fund 207 OTHER PARKS/RECREATION FUND

Fund: 208 RIVERSIDE CAMPGROUND FUND

251.66 757921.000UTILITIESCONSUMERS ENERGY1057(E)*#75111/01/2022

200.00 757930.000REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCESHADES OF GREEN LANDSCAPING1068(A)75111/01/2022

146.00 757729.000PERMITS AND FEESEGLE3940075111/01/2022

597.66 Total for fund 208 RIVERSIDE CAMPGROUND FUND

Fund: 209 CEMETERY FUND

457.60 000636.000FOUNDATION INSTALLATIONCOREY FUNERAL HOME3939875111/01/2022

457.60 Total for fund 209 CEMETERY FUND

Fund: 590 SEWER FUND

673.50 538921.000UTILITIESCONSUMERS ENERGY1057(E)*#75111/01/2022

16.66 537850.000COMMUNICATIONSCHARTER/SPECTRUM1058(A)*#75111/01/2022

20.00 537850.000COMMUNICATIONSDUNCAN, DON1059(A)*#75111/01/2022

20.00 537850.000COMMUNICATIONSJARRETT, EDWARD1061(A)*#75111/01/2022

20.00 537850.000COMMUNICATIONSMARTIN, DALE1063(A)*#75111/01/2022



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 3/4Page
:

10/27/2022 10:24 AM
User: LISA
DB: City Of Evart

CHECK DATE FROM 10/26/2022 - 11/01/2022
Banks: 751

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 590 SEWER FUND

20.00 537850.000COMMUNICATIONSMILLER, JEFFREY1064(A)*#75111/01/2022

20.00 537850.000COMMUNICATIONSMUCZYNSKI, PATRICK1065(A)*#75111/01/2022

13.33 537850.000COMMUNICATIONSMULKERNS, CHRISTINE1066(A)*#75111/01/2022

49.11 538850.000COMMUNICATIONSTELNET WORLDWIDE1069(A)*#75111/01/2022

208.23 538730.000OUTSOURCED TESTINGTRACE ANALYTICAL LABORATORIES1070(A)75111/01/2022

7.63 537860.000TRAVEL EXPENSESTUPPER, VICTORIA1071(A)*#75111/01/2022

37.50 537932.000COMPUTERS/EQUIPMENT/ITVC3, INC.1072(A)*#75111/01/2022

317.10 537932.000COMPUTERS/EQUIPMENT/IT

354.60 CHECK 751 1072(A) TOTAL FOR FUND 590:

729.17 538801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICESWHITE LAW OFFICE1073(A)*#75111/01/2022

20.00 537850.000COMMUNICATIONSZINGER, ADAM1074(A)*#75111/01/2022

10,035.50 538731.000FERRIC CHLORIDEPVS TECHNOLOGIES, INC3940375111/01/2022

111.75 850719.000OTHER FRINGE BENEFITSSTANDARD INSURANCE CO.39404*#75111/01/2022

12,319.48 Total for fund 590 SEWER FUND

Fund: 591 WATER FUND

786.04 546921.000UTILITIESCONSUMERS ENERGY1057(E)*#75111/01/2022

16.67 545850.000COMMUNICATIONSCHARTER/SPECTRUM1058(A)*#75111/01/2022

20.00 545850.000COMMUNICATIONSDUNCAN, DON1059(A)*#75111/01/2022

20.00 545850.000COMMUNICATIONSJARRETT, EDWARD1061(A)*#75111/01/2022

20.00 545850.000COMMUNICATIONSMARTIN, DALE1063(A)*#75111/01/2022

20.00 545850.000COMMUNICATIONSMILLER, JEFFREY1064(A)*#75111/01/2022



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 4/4Page
:

10/27/2022 10:24 AM
User: LISA
DB: City Of Evart

CHECK DATE FROM 10/26/2022 - 11/01/2022
Banks: 751

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 591 WATER FUND

20.00 545850.000COMMUNICATIONSMUCZYNSKI, PATRICK1065(A)*#75111/01/2022

13.34 545850.000COMMUNICATIONSMULKERNS, CHRISTINE1066(A)*#75111/01/2022

49.11 546850.000COMMUNICATIONSTELNET WORLDWIDE1069(A)*#75111/01/2022

7.63 545860.000TRAVEL EXPENSESTUPPER, VICTORIA1071(A)*#75111/01/2022

37.50 545932.000COMPUTERS/EQUIPMENT/ITVC3, INC.1072(A)*#75111/01/2022

317.10 545932.000COMPUTERS/EQUIPMENT/IT

354.60 CHECK 751 1072(A) TOTAL FOR FUND 591:

729.17 546801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICESWHITE LAW OFFICE1073(A)*#75111/01/2022

20.00 545850.000COMMUNICATIONSZINGER, ADAM1074(A)*#75111/01/2022

94.10 850719.000OTHER FRINGE BENEFITSSTANDARD INSURANCE CO.39404*#75111/01/2022

2,170.66 Total for fund 591 WATER FUND

Fund: 661 EQUIPMENT POOL FUND

15.31 599740.000OPERATING SUPPLIESDUNCAN, JENNIFER1060(A)*#75111/01/2022

16.85 599861.000GAS AND OIL

32.16 CHECK 751 1060(A) TOTAL FOR FUND 661:

1,315.64 599970.100CAPITAL OUTLAY-CAPITALIZEDDEERE CREDIT, INC3939975111/01/2022

1,081.76 599930.000REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCEELLEN'S EQUIPMENT, INC3940175111/01/2022

671.20 599740.000OPERATING SUPPLIESLYDEN OIL COMPANY3940275111/01/2022

3,100.76 Total for fund 661 EQUIPMENT POOL FUND

  '#'-INDICATES CHECK DISTRIBUTED TO MORE THAN ONE DEPARTMENT
  '*'-INDICATES CHECK DISTRIBUTED TO MORE THAN ONE FUND

24,090.72 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS



StatusDepositCheck AmountGrossNameCheck NumberBankCheck Date

DirectPhysicalCheck

For Check Dates 10/26/2022 to 11/01/2022 

10/27/2022 10:44 AM Check Register Report For City Of Evart Page 1 of 1

Open0.00921.881,161.60 MUCZYNSKI, PATRICK           2336375010/27/2022

Cleared787.020.00984.38 BEAM, JOHN          DD725675010/27/2022

Cleared860.310.001,146.18 MARTIN, DALE          DD725775010/27/2022

Cleared1,337.000.001,865.60 DUNCAN, JENNIFER          DD725875010/27/2022

Cleared2,307.770.003,384.80 LOCKHART, PEPPER L         DD725975010/27/2022

Open0.00834.88834.88FEDERAL 941          EFT89175010/27/2022

Open0.001,732.471,732.47FEDERAL 941          EFT89275010/27/2022

Cleared826.790.001,250.00 BEAM, JOHN          DD723775010/26/2022

Cleared698.450.00932.69 DUNCAN, JENNIFER          DD723875010/26/2022

Cleared967.900.001,288.46 DUNCAN III, DONALD L         DD723975010/26/2022

Cleared169.430.00192.31 FIEBIG, KATHY          DD724075010/26/2022

Cleared402.230.00483.00 HIGGINS, JERALD J         DD724175010/26/2022

Cleared731.570.00918.75 HYDEN, JESSE          DD724275010/26/2022

Cleared745.820.00986.00 JARRETT, EDWARD C         DD724375010/26/2022

Cleared1,271.790.001,756.59 LOCKHART, PEPPER L         DD724475010/26/2022

Cleared625.720.00965.20 MARTIN, DALE          DD724575010/26/2022

Cleared36.350.0041.25 MCLACHLAN-WOOSLEY, ROSEMARY M         DD724675010/26/2022

Cleared555.450.00782.00 MILLER, JEFFERY A         DD724775010/26/2022

Cleared684.870.001,056.00 MUCZYNSKI, PATRICK          DD724875010/26/2022

Cleared619.980.00800.00 MULKERNS, CHRISTINE L         DD724975010/26/2022

Cleared625.260.00744.28 NEWSOME, LISA R         DD725075010/26/2022

Cleared448.110.00510.00 SHIVELY, WILLIAM R         DD725175010/26/2022

Cleared301.010.00327.75 SWIFT-ECKERT, TERESA M         DD725275010/26/2022

Cleared65.010.0073.80 TUPPER, VICTORIA          DD725375010/26/2022

Cleared882.160.001,081.48 WILSON, CHAD W         DD725475010/26/2022

Cleared504.880.00758.00 ZINGER, ADAM          DD725575010/26/2022

Open0.003,180.483,180.48FEDERAL 941          EFT89075010/26/2022

26

1

Total Check Stubs:

Total Physical Checks:

16,454.886,669.7129,237.95Number of Checks:  027Totals:



Evart Area Joint Fire Department 

Fire Board Meeting 

October 15, 2022 @ 4:30 PM 

  

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Meeting called to order by Chairman Hammer at 4:35 PM. 

ROLL CALL:  Sherri Bancroft – Osceola Township, Bev Mills – 
Sylvan Township, Dan Elliott – City of Evart, Gary Hammer – 
Evart Township, Diane Brackett – Orient Township. 

GUESTS: Travis Douglas, Riley Painter, Joe Robertson, Angie 
Cushman. 

CITIZENS COMMENTS: None 

MOTION BY CITY OF EVART, 2ND BY ORIENT TOWNSHIP to 
amend the agenda with the addition under Old Business #3 
USDA and approve the agenda as written. MOTION PASSED. 

MOTION BY OSCEOLA TOWNSHIP, 2nd by CITY OF EVART to 
approve the consent agenda, with the approval of payment of 
bills, treasurers report, and September 20, 2022 regular 
meeting minutes. MOTION PASSED. 

General Checking, $71,863.25, High Yield Savings, $291,597.82, 
Savings Account $5.00 with a Grand Total $363,466.07. 



OLD BUSINESS: 

1. Paid Staff – Travis explained that the schedule 
is filling up still. Shane estimated that it is up 
to about 85% each month. 

2. EMR Class Update:  Travis let the board know 
that one of the members we sent to this class 
has had to drop out due to medical issues; he 
is still planning on doing the next class and 
completing it when he is able to. 

3. USDA Update: Angie explained that the USDA 
has now sent the $100,000 check in the mail; 
it has been delivered to the USDA office, and 
will be dropped off by Melissa our USDA rep 
on Thursday 10/17.   
Shane also stated that board was informed 
about the Written Statement of Affirmative 
Steps and Actions for the USDA Grant for the 
board to look over and be presented to each 
member. 

NEW BUSINESS:  

1. Monthly Statistics: Travis went over the 
monthly statistics for the month of 
September. 



2. Pager Purchase: Shane and Travis presented 
the board with a quote for the purchase of 5 
pagers and chargers. 

MOTION BY SYLVAN, 2ND BY ORIENT TOWNSHIP to purchase 5 
pagers and chargers with cords, from Crouch Communications 
for $1,822.50. MOTION PASSED. 

3. Oxygen Tank Purchase: Travis presented the 
board with a quote from Purity Cylinder Gases 
of Cadillac to fill out O2 tanks for our medical 
bags and trucks. 

MOTION BY SYLVAN, 2ND BY ORIENT to purchase 5 spare 02 
tanks, for $490. MOTION PASSED. 

Citizens Comments: Diane Brackett- Orient Township asked 
about the Evart Public Library holding a CPR class for the 
employees and community. Travis let her know that it would be 
possible and he would ask about the pricing and get back to 
her. 

Fire Chief Report: Truck 5 is back in service, fire safety was held 
at the elementary school, hose testing was completed, still 
checking on the hoses that were purchased, never used and 
failed, they should be covered under warranty.  Travis is 
working on getting quotes on door lock system, and camera 



systems. We will again be hosting the annual Halloween at the 
fire department on Monday 10-31-22 from 5-7pm.  

Also the meeting for November is on opening day of deer 
season, and it has been asked to change to November 10th @ 
4:30 pm. 

 Next Board Meeting:  November 10, 2022 @ 4:30pm  

MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED AT A FUTURE BOARD 
MEETING.  

MOTION BY SYLVAN TOWNSHIP, 2ND BY ORIENT TOWNSHIP, to 
adjourn the meeting @ 5:25pm.  MOTION PASSED. 

 

Angela Cushman 

Administrative Assistant 

Evart Area Joint Fire Department 

 

 

 

 

 

 


